
From: Tina Eiman
To: Lloyd Knight; Andrea Thompson
Subject: FW: {External}Re: Help with Temporary / Permanent Field definitions
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:36:36 AM

Response from Monty regarding field definitions.
 
 

Tina Eiman
Idaho State Department of Agriculture
Plant industry Division – Twin Falls Office
208-736-2195
208-308-4330
 

From: HAMILTON, Monty <monty.hamilton@hmclause.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:32 AM
To: Gina Lohnes <glohnes@tvseed.com>
Cc: Tina Eiman <Tina.Eiman@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>
Subject: {External}Re: Help with Temporary / Permanent Field definitions
 
I am starting to think that we should have two definitions.   Instead of calling each contract a
field, I think we should call them a plot or contract.
Then have a field definition have a different definition that would encompass the farms clear
separation of cultivated land. 
 
I do not have a great definition, but I think it should include the following:   
 
Plot separations should be 6 feet between plots, and it is encouraged to have a different plant
species to make the separation.
ISDA will allow separation with a flag, but that is not considered a plot separation and therefor
all lots separated with a flag would follow the destruction rule if any of the lots were found to
contain a quarantine disease.
The entire field would fall under the destruction rule if any lot within the field is found positive
for a quarantine disease.  (this would be like having a positive in a trial ground situation)
 
I know this can be cleaned up, but this is what I have been thinking about.
 
MONTY
 

From: Gina Lohnes <glohnes@tvseed.com>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 9:57 AM
To: HAMILTON, Monty <monty.hamilton@hmclause.com>
Cc: Tina Eiman <Tina.Eiman@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>
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Subject: FW: Help with Temporary / Permanent Field definitions
 
Did we(you) have a good definition for separations? 
 

From: Tina Eiman <Tina.Eiman@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV> 
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Gina Lohnes <glohnes@tvseed.com>
Cc: Andrea Thompson <Andrea.Thompson@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>; Lloyd Knight
<Lloyd.Knight@ISDA.IDAHO.GOV>
Subject: Help with Temporary / Permanent Field definitions
 

This message originated from outside Trinidad Benham. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 

Hi Gina:
 
Did you say your group or a group had an idea about how to define a temporary field divisions (such
as using corn rows) and permanent fields (such as what is seen on Google Earth, a full pivot or
surrounded by hard boundaries such as road, ditches etc. )? 
 
I was wondering if you would mind sharing so we can try to incorporate it into the rule we put on-
line for our next meeting.
 
Thanks for the help,
 

Tina Eiman
Idaho State Department of Agriculture
Plant industry Division – Twin Falls Office
208-736-2195
208-308-4330
 
DISCLAIMER: This communication, along with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any
information contained in or attached to this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original
communication and its attachments.
P Please consider the impact of printing this email
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message if altered, changed or falsified. Thank you. Please click here for additional languages.
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